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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Maureen K. Ohlhausen, Acting Chairman
Terrell McSweeny

In the Matter of

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO MPANY,
a corporation;

Docket No. C-

and

THE VALSPAR CORPORATION,
a corporation.

N N N N N N N N N N N

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federad& Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and by virtue

of the authority vested in it by said Acts, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having
reason to believe that Respondent The Bimewilliams Company (“Sherwin-Williams”), a
corporation subject to the jsdiction of the Commission, agretdacquire Respondent The

Valspar Corporation (“Valspar”), a corporatiaumbgect to the jurisdictin of the Commission, in
violation of Section 7 of the @yton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in
respect thereof would be in the public interestehg issues its Complaint, stating its charges as
follows:

|. RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent Sherwin-Williams is a corpavatorganized, existing, and doing business
under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Ohio with its headquarters and principal place of
business located at 101 West s Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio.

2. Respondent Valspar is a corporation migad, existing, and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Delawarithwits headquarters and principal place of business
located at 1101 Soutt’Street, Minneapolis, Minnesota.



Il. JURISDICTION

3. Respondents, and each of their relevant opeyatibsidiaries and parent entities, are,
and at all times relevant herein have beagaged in commerce, or in activities affecting
commerce, within the meaning of Section 1 of th



V. THE RELEVANT GEOGRAPHIC MARKET

9. The relevant geographic market in whichattalyze the competitive effects of the
Acquisition for industrial wood comtys is no broader than Nortmerica. Due to high freight
costs and logistical challengébere are minimal imports afdustrial wood coatings from
overseas into the North American market.

VI.



IX. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

15. The allegations contained in Paragraphisrdugh 14 above are hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth here.

16. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 4ahsummated, would constitute a violation
of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18.

17.  The Acquisition described in Paragraph 4,ahsummated, would constitute a violation
of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

18. The Merger Agreement described in Paragrapbnstitutes a violation of Section 5 of
the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on
this day of , 2017, issues its complaint against said Respondents.

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark
Secretary

SEAL:



